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From: JasonKean@nalcorenergy.com

To: Tremblay. Jean-Daniel

Cc: RonPower@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: Re: Feb 5, 6 and 7 Project Risk Review - Roc Cox
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 9:24:39 PM
Attachments: @

1D,

As discussed today, | agree.

JK

[H Jason R. Kean, P. Eng., MBA, PMP
Deputy Project General Manager (Consultant)
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 737-1321 c. 709 727-9129 f. 709 754-0787
e. jasonkean@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that

nobody gets hurt?

From: "Tremblay, Jean-Daniel" <Jean-Daniel. Tremblay@snclavalin.com>
To: <JasonKean@nalcorenergy.com>

Date: 01/23/2013 10:40 AM

Subject: Feb 5, 6 and 7 Project Risk Review - Roc Cox

Jason,

As discussed, | have contacted Ric Cox who has confirmed that he is available to attend the Risk Review.
His role would be the following:

-Participate in the final preparations for the workshop

-Advise and provide guidance on the strategy and method for conducting the Risk Register Review
-Attend and provide assistance in facilitating the Risk Review to ensure efficiency of workshop

-Provide recommendations on way forward

Ric would be flying in on Monday Feb 4 and be in the office in the afternoon and would depart on Thursday Feb 7 in
afternoon. So, the budget should be for something like 40 hours.

If you are in agreement with the above, | will initiate the preparation of the PAA, PST and TA with HR.
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Thank you and best regards.

Jean-Daniel Tremblay, Eng.

Interface Manager & Risk Coordinator

Project Management

Tel.: 709 752-3460 x 5115

SNC-Lavalin Inc.

Lower Churchill Project Office, 350 Torbay Road

St. John's | Newfoundland and Labrador | Canada | A1A 4E1
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